
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Saturday, April 11,2020 10:52 AM
To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Theis, Rick
Subject: Testing - Cargojet Supplies - Today

Hi Team,

Can we get the blow by blow plan to get items off the plane this afternoon and into folks that can test asap.

I know it seems relatively easy to get items from Hamilton to Ottawa for testing but seeing as it's a long weekend, we
can use the Challengers if needed to get it started sooner.

Just want to know we're expediting as fast as possible.

Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
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